
 

 
 

Polk County Conservation Board Meeting – August 13, 2014 

 
August 13, 2014 - 5:30 p.m. 
 
Po lk  County Admin i s t ra t ion  B ldg.  
111  Cour t  Avenue,  Room 120 
Des  Moines,  IA  50309  
 

AGENDA  
 

1) Opening Items 
a) Roll Call 
b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

 

2) Public Comments 
 

3) Consent Agenda Items 
Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless a Board Member, PCCB 
employee or member of the public requests an item be removed to be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB Member to 
have an item removed. 

a) Action on Bill List:  approve the PCCB July 2014 bill list. 
b) Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Hay Harvest Bids:  formally accept the bid by Paul Overturff for the Harvest 
 of Standing Prairie Hay at Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt with the proceeds going into the Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt 
 Haying Protected Funds Account. 
c) 2014 REAP Grant Application: authorize the Chair to sign the REAP grant for the Jester Park Conservation Center 

project and submit by August 15, 2014. 
d) Purchase - Tractor:  approve purchase of a John Deere 5075E tractor from the Van Wall Group not to exceed the 

purchase price of $27,342.38 to be paid out of the general operating budget for Conservation Equipment. 
e) Purchase - Utility Vehicle:  approve purchase of a Club Car Carryall 500 from NB Golf Cars for a price not to exceed 

$9,645.00 to be paid out of the general operating budget for Conservation Equipment. 
 

4) Public Hearing: Jester Park Conservation Center 
5) Purchase - Mini Excavator 
6) Parks Superintendent Update 
7) Employees, Recent Hires 

 
FINANCIAL REPORTS  
DISCUSSION & REMARKS 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons with a disability. To receive 
information or to request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this office, 
contact the Polk County Conservation Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300. 

1



1) Opening Items 
 

a) Roll Call 
 

b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on July 9, 2014.  Minutes for the 
meeting are attached. 
 

2) Public Comments 
 
3) Consent Agenda Items 
 

a) Action on the Bill List 
 
July 2014 expenditures have been e-mailed to the Board for review. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the PCCB July 2014 bill list. 
 
 
b) Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Hay Harvest Bids 
 
Bids were received for the contact to cut and remove prairie hay at Chichaqua Bottoms 
Greenbelt (CBG).  We received bids from four bidders. 
 
The highest sum bid for each of the three fields available was received from Paul Overturff.  Paul 
has been the successful bidder all but one year since we have been harvesting hay at CBG. 
   
The prices listed below are per ton of hay removed. 
 

Bidder                         Field 1                                 Field 2                                  Field 3
Bruce Carney               $35                                   No Bid                                    $25 

  

Shaymus Smith             $30                                    $30                                         $30 
MLF Farms                   $26.75                                No Bid                                   No Bid 
Paul Overturff             $56.10                                $38.10                                   $42.10 
 

As per instruction received at the last Board meeting, staff notified Paul Overturff that he was the 
successful bidder and that he could begin harvest as soon as insurance documents were in our 
hands.   
 - Loren Lown, Parks & Natural Areas Planning Adm. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   That the Board formally accept the bid by Paul Overturff for the 
Harvest of Standing Prairie Hay at Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt with the proceeds going into 
the Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt Haying Protected Funds Account. 
 
 
c) 2014 REAP Grant Application 
 
Polk County Conservation will be submitting one Recreation Enhancement and Protection 
(REAP) grant by August 15, 2014.  Outlined below is a brief summary of the grant ask. A signature 
is needed by the Polk County Conservation Board Chair prior to submission. Board approval is 
needed to submit the application. 
 

2



The application has already been signed by the Polk County REAP Chairperson and received 
comments from the REAP Committee.  
 

This grant application was prepared on behalf of the Jester Park Conservation Center. We are 
asking for general project support for the entire Center, highlighting features such as the 
environmental education programming and outdoor recreation opportunities. PCC will be 
requesting $200,000 which will serve as leverage for our recent funding application to Vision Iowa 
Community Attraction and Tourism in the amount of $1.7 million. PCC was awarded $9,700,000 
contingent upon receiving an additional $200,000 match from another funding source by mid-
October of 2014. 

Jester Park Conservation Center 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   That the Board authorize the Chair to sign the REAP grant for the 
Jester Park Conservation Center project and submit by August 15, 2014.  
 
 
d) Purchase - Tractor 
 
PCCB has a 1984 Ford 4610 tractor at Chichaqua.  The 30 year old tractor has a cracked engine 
block and repairs would cost over $5,500 to get it up and running. The FY 2014-15 capital outlay 
budget includes $72,500.00 for equipment purchases which did not include the tractor purchase. 
We did have the tractor in the Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Schedule for FY 2014-15 but 
was #13 on the priority list and monies only got us to priority #8. We will be cutting out an ATV 
purchase at this time and also cutting back on a mower purchase to gain the money to replace 
the tractor. 
 
Staff researched the purchase of a tractor from the Iowa DOT Grounds Care Equipment contract 
4425-5 and found a John Deere 5075E tractor to meet our needs and specifications. 
  

(1) 2014 or newer John Deere 5075E tractor            $26,342.38 
                       (Vendor: Van Wall Group) 
Contingency for equipment adds or changes  $  1,000.00 

                                                                            
                                                                            - George Lentz, Eqpt. Maint. Supt. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve purchase of a John Deere 5075E tractor from 
the Van Wall Group not to exceed the purchase price of $27,342.38 to be paid out of the 
general operating budget for Conservation Equipment. 
 
 
e) Purchase - Utility Vehicle 
 
The FY 2014-15 capital outlay budget includes $9,500 to purchase a utility vehicle to replace a 
1994 Kawasaki Mule 2510.  
 
Staff researched the purchase of a utility vehicle to replace the 1994 Kawasaki Mule.  A Club Car 
Carryall model  500 utility vehicle meets our needs and specifications. 
 

(1) 2014 or newer Club Car Carryall 500                                $9,395.00 
   Vendor: NB Golf Cars 
  4509 NE 14th Street, D.M. Ia. 50313 
Contingency for adds or changes                            $   250.00 
 

                                                                             - George Lentz, Eqpt. Maint. Supt. 
3



 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve purchase of a Club Car Carryall 500 from NB 
Golf Cars for a price not to exceed $9,645.00 to be paid out of the general operating budget for 
Conservation Equipment. 
 
 

4) Public Hearing: Jester Park Conservation Center 
 

A public hearing will be held on the construction of a Conservation Center at Jester Park. The 
Center will become the Gateway to Jester Park, the newly renovated Discovery Pond, as well as 
promote all of our parks, trails, and outlying areas. The primary function of the Center will be for 
Environmental Education and a place of Discovery. Some of the amenities inside the Center will 
include three classrooms, a discovery zone/learning area, Board Room, interpretive as well as 
hands on displays, and a rental area for items such as cross country skis, snow shoes, and much 
more. The PCC administration offices will also be located in the Center. The outside landscaping, 
plaza and amphitheater are designed to invite people to enjoy and appreciate the outdoors. 
The Center is planned as a two level structure with a walk out.  The lower level will provide a 
storm shelter, if needed. The total square footage of this facility is 24,468. 
 
Plans, specifications, and engineers estimate for this project have been prepared by RDG 
Planning and Design along with Civil Engineering work by Shive – Hattery. 
 
Estimated costs are as follows: 

1. General Contract Cost: 
    Includes complete structure, parking lot, north plaza, amphitheater 

 
$6,316,725 

2. Additional Facility/Site Cost: 
    Includes septic system, rain gardens, landscaping, streamscape,  
    utilities, emergency generator 

 
551,500 

3. Furnishings/Display Cost: 
    Includes furniture, interpretive displays signs art and technology, 
    audio/visuals 

 
814,420 

ENGINEER'S TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $7,682,645 
 
Upon Board approval this project will be considered for award at the regularly scheduled PCCB 
meeting to be held on September 10, 2014.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Board approve the plans, specifications and total cost 
estimate of $7,682,645 for the construction of a Conservation Center at Jester Park.   Projected 
Funding Sources: 
 
 PCWLL Bonding    $4,400,000 
 Current Grants/Sponsorships $2,100,000 
 Future Grants/Sponsorships  $1,600,000  (Potential Range $1.6M - $2.7M) 
 Annual Operating Funds  $   300,000
 Projected Total Funding  $8,400,000  (includes previously approved consulting fees) 

  (Furnishings - Multiple Years) 

 
 
5) Purchase:  Mini-Excavator 
 

For some time the PCC Construction, Maintenance, and Operations Unit has considered the 
need to purchase a mini-excavator rather than continually renting one. Typically in a fiscal year 
we will expend $8,000 - $10,000 for renting this piece of equipment for various projects and 
repairs. Additional staff time is used for pick-up and drop-off of the equipment, and at certain 

4



times of the year mini-excavators become very popular to rent so they are not always available, 
which isn’t good if we have an emergency situation. 
 

 
Examples of use are wide ranging: 

• Excavation for setting CXT vault toilets 
• Sewer and water line installation 
• Septic system installation 
• Broken water main repair 
• Water valve box excavation 
• Culvert installation or repair on park roads and trails 
• Landscape projects, setting boulders 
 

We have had these projects in the past, and we know we will have these type of projects/repairs 
in the future. 
 
Melrose Bobcat is the Make of the mini-excavator we rent from Capitol City Equipment here in 
Des Moines. Capitol City Equipment has the state contract on this piece of equipment so it has 
been through the bid process.  
 
The state contract price for an E-45 mini-excavator is $55,626.94 (contract 4425-3). List price 
would be $79,178.00. We would also request $1,000 contingency for any changes or additions. 
 
       - Wayne Johnson, Const./Maint. Manager 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the purchase of an E-45 Melrose Bobcat 
mini-excavator from Capitol City Equipment per state contract pricing at a cost of $55,626.94 
plus a $1,000 contingency for a not to exceed price of $56,626.94. Funding for this purchase will 
be split 50/50 between REAP and PCWLL Bond Funds. 

 
 
6) Parks Superintendent Update 
 
 A report on the status of hiring for the Parks Superintendent position will be given at the meeting. 
 
 
7) Employees, Recent Hires 
 

The following individuals have been hired for employment with PCCB: 
 

Start 
Date Employee Position 

 
Rate of Pay 

7/10/2014 Angela Shoafstall Cons. Lbrer. I $10.41/Hr. 
7/25/2014 Teresa Hadaway Cons. Lbrer. I $10.41/Hr. 
7/22/2014 Ariel Charter Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr 

8/4/14 Dennis Tingwald Work Crew Transptr $13.37/Hr. 
8/6/2014 Tanner Stratton Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr. 

 8/11/14 Elizabeth Beatty Barn Supervisor 

Pay Grade 
14, Entry, 
$45,399 

 8/19/2014 Jacob Wiese Asst. Naturalist $12.00/Hr. 
 
Information only. 

5



 
 
 

Polk County Conservation Board 
Polk County Admin. Bldg. 

111 Court Avenue, Room 120 
Des Moines, IA 

 
 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday, July 
9, 2014.  The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 

 
#1 – Roll Call 

Members Present: Levis, Kurovski, Johnson, Cataldo, Smith 
 
 

 
#1b – Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

MOTION:  Moved by Kurovski to approve the June 11, 2014 meeting minutes as 
written. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Levis, Kurovski, Johnson, Cataldo, Smith 

  
 

 
#2 – Consent Agenda 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith  to approve the following consent agenda items: 
a) June 2014 bill list; 
b) 28E Agreement with the Iowa Department of Corrections and authorize 

the Director to sign the Agreement; 
c) authorizing staff to publish notice of a public hearing to be held at the 

PCCB's August 2014 meeting to consider the plans, specs, and estimated 
costs for the Jester Park Conservation Center project; 

d) authorizing the Director to notify the successful bidder for the harvest of 
standing prairie hay from Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt that they may 
proceed upon receipt of insurance documentation and that the Board 
further directs staff to bring the results of the bidding to the PCCB's August 
2014 meeting for official Board action. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Johnson, Smith, Cataldo, Kurovski, Levis 

 
 

6



Board Meeting:  July 9, 2014             2 
 
 

 
#3 – Jester Park Equestrian Center – Executive Summary 

Dr. Liz Weinstein of Elizabeth Weinstein and Consultants was hired by PCCB to look 
into situation at the Jester Park Equestrian Center.  A survey was conducted as part of 
the project.  Dr. Weinstein distributed the Executive Summary put together from the 
survey findings and reviewed the information with the Board. 
 
Dr. Weinstein explained the next step was to hold meetings with employees and 
stakeholders. 
 
Dr. Weinstein indicated that a report would be put together following the additional 
scheduled meetings.  The Board asked Dr. Weinstein to return to a future Board 
meeting to give her report following the meetings. 
 
MOTION:  Moved by Johnson that the PCCB accept the Executive Summary developed 

from results of a survey completed on the Jester Park Equestrian Center. 
 

VOTE YEA:  Johnson, Cataldo, Levis, Smith, Kurovski 
 
Public Comments 
Jeri Scott, 1431 Thompson, Des Moines and volunteer at JPEC, appeared before the 
Board to ask how many volunteers were solicited.  Dr. Weinstein indicated 39 
volunteers received the survey. 
 
 

 
#4 – Chichaqua Valley Trail Connector 

Wayne Johnson introduced Rich Voelker with Snyder & Associates, firm overseeing the 
project. 
 
MOTION:  Moved by Kurovski to accept the bid of $1,935,769.26 from Howrey 

Construction to construct the Chichaqua Valley Trail Connector and a 5% 
contingency of $96,788.46 for a project total not to exceed the amount of 
$2,032,557.72; authorize the Chair to sign associated documents; and 
encourage Director to look for cost saving measures with the contractor as 
well as Construction Administration with the Engineering Consultant and PC 
Engineering.  Funding for this project is as follows:  State Rec Trail Funds, 
$47,548, Fed. STP Funds, $750,000, balance out of PCWLL Funds, 
$1,235,009.72. 

  
VOTE YEA:  Smith, Kurovski, Cataldo, Levis, Johnson  

7



Board Meeting:  July 9, 2014             3 
 
 

 
#5 – Vision Iowa Funding Support Letter 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith to ratify the previous polling of the Board on May 14, 2014 
approving the PCCB Chair to sign the letter pledging to cover the $750,000 
funding shortfall should future fundraising for the Jester Park Conservation 
Center fall short. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Kurovski, Smith, Levis, Johnson, Cataldo 

 
 

 
#6 – Jester Park Conservation Center Project and Fundraising Update 

Director Parker indicated that Vision Iowa gave tentative approval on the grant for the 
Conservation Center.  The grant request amount was $1.17 million. Vision Iowa 
awarded $970,000. Parker stated that the award of funds was contingent upon 
completed fundraising within 90 days. 
 
Information only. 
 
 

 
#7 – Jester Park Conservation Center, Timeline and Invitation to Bid 

MOTION:  Moved by Levis to approve the proposed timeline for the Jester Park 
Conservation Center project; authorize staff to submit an Invitation to Bid to 
the Des Moines Register for publication; and authorize staff to proceed with 
all Conservation Center planning. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Johnson, Cataldo, Smith, Levis, Kurovski 

 
 

 
#8 – Jester Park Conservation Center, Water and Electric Utility Service 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith to direct staff to work with Xenia Rural Water and Mid-
American Energy to have water and electric utilities brought to the Jester 
Conservation Center building site for a total estimated cost f $95,000.  
Funding for this project will come from PCWLL funds. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Levis, Johnson, Kurovski, Cataldo, Smith 

 
 

 
#9 – Employees, Recent Hires 

Information only. 
 
 

8



Board Meeting:  July 9, 2014             4 
 
 

Jeri Scott, 1431 Thompson Ave., Des Moines,  appeared before the Board to ask 
questions about equestrian center budget and to comment on the cabin construction 
cost overrun and the Conservation Center project.  She also thanked the Board for 
bringing in Dr. Weinstein to review the equestrian center. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
 

 
#10 – Closed Session, Land Acquisition 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith, Seconded by Kurovski that the Board move into closed 
session pursuant to Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(j) to discuss the purchase of 
particular real estate because premature disclosure could be reasonably 
expected to increase the price the PCCB would have to pay for the real 
estate. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Cataldo, Johnson, Kurovski, Levis, Smith 

 
MOTION:  Moved by Smith that the Board authorize staff to proceed with the offer as  
 discussed in closed session and authorize staff to complete acquisition 
 

VOTE YEA:  Smith, Kurovski, Cataldo, Levis, Johnson 
 
 

*Board indicated they would like to have a future meeting at the equestrian center. 
Discussion & Remarks 

*Parker reminded Board to register for the IACCB Conference in September if 
interested in attending. 
 

Meeting was adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 
Adjournment 

 
 
Prepared by:  Cindy Lentz 
 
Approved:  

9



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
R

ev
en

ue
 

B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
B

al
an

ce
 

D
ue

%
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
G

en
er

al
 - 

Fu
nd

 1
02

12
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
0.

0%
60

06
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

d
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
31

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
57

,6
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
3.

9%
60

09
N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

17
8,

25
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
7,

87
6

$ 
   

   
   

0.
2%

61
01

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n
16

5,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,3

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

15
0,

25
5

$ 
   

   
   

9.
3%

61
03

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
re

ac
h

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

50
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

61
04

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Gr
an

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

61
10

Pa
rk

s A
dv

oc
ac

y 
U

ni
t

41
0,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
62

,5
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
34

8,
22

8
$ 

   
   

   
15

.2
%

61
19

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n/

M
ai

nt
.

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
31

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,2

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

29
3,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

6.
8%

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

1
1,

13
4,

65
3

$ 
   

   
 

10
2,

13
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

03
2,

51
5

$ 
   

   
9.

0%
R

EA
P 

- F
un

d 
26

02
11

R
es

ou
rc

e 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
14

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

12
6,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
.7

%
R

es
er

ve
 - 

Fu
nd

 5
0

02
10

-0
21

4
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

#D
IV

/0
!

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
1,

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

92
,2

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
00

7,
79

1
$ 

   
   

0.
0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 - 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

2,
38

1,
05

3
$ 

  
21

4,
34

7
$ 

   
  

2,
16

6,
70

6
$ 

 
9.

0%

20
14

- 2
01

5 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
7/

31
/1

4 
(8

.3
3%

 o
f b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r e
xp

ire
d)

B
on

d 
- F

un
d 

51

10



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
To

ta
l 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

B
al

an
ce

 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

%
 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

G
en

er
al

 - 
Fu

nd
 1

02
12

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
#D

IV
/0

!
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

15
8,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
8,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

60
06

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
d

38
1,

40
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,9

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

5,
42

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9.

4%
60

09
N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

76
0,

37
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

68
,8

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
69

1,
54

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9.

1%
61

01
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

97
7,

57
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
8,

37
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
86

9,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

.1
%

61
03

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
re

ac
h

21
5,

70
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,7

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

1,
97

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6.

4%
61

04
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Gr

an
ts

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
38

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
#D

IV
/0

!
61

10
Pa

rk
s A

dv
oc

ac
y 

U
ni

t
47

9,
63

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
37

,7
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

44
1,

88
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7.
9%

61
19

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n/

M
ai

nt
.

1,
09

1,
32

6
$ 

   
   

   
11

0,
43

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

98
0,

89
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
.1

%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
42

0,
30

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

,7
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
9,

50
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
.5

%
Su

b-
To

ta
l -

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
1

4,
48

4,
81

1
$ 

   
   

   
43

6,
82

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
04

7,
98

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

9.
7%

G
en

er
al

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l -
 F

un
d 

2
Al

l U
ni

ts
B

en
ef

its
 (I

PE
R

S/
FI

C
A/

In
s,

 E
tc

.)
1,

02
5,

66
6

$ 
   

   
   

77
,9

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
94

7,
71

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7.

6%
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 F
un

d 
3

61
00

In
su

ra
nc

e,
M

ed
., 

W
or

k.
 C

om
p.

96
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
26

,8
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

69
,4

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
27

.8
%

R
EA

P 
- F

un
d 

26
02

11
R

es
ou

rc
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

14
7,

85
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
38

,6
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
9,

21
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
.1

%
R

es
er

ve
 - 

Fu
nd

 5
0

02
10

-0
21

4
Tr

ai
ls

, S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
49

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

B
on

d 
- F

un
d 

51
02

10
W

at
er

 &
 L

an
d 

D
ev

 &
 T

ra
ils

4,
11

0,
67

8
$ 

   
   

   
25

0,
80

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
85

9,
86

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

6.
1%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 - 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

10
,3

55
,3

11
$ 

 
83

1,
03

9
$ 

   
  

9,
52

4,
27

2
$ 

   
  

8.
0%

20
14

- 2
01

5 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
7/

31
/1

4 
(8

.3
3%

 o
f b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r e
xp

ire
d)

11



AN
TI

CI
PA

TE
D

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
EN

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

AC
TU

AL
AC

TU
AL

AC
TU

AL
G

RA
N

T
AC

TU
AL

AC
TU

AL
AN

TI
CI

PA
TE

D
AN

TI
CI

PA
TE

D
SU

B-
CO

ST
S

CO
ST

S
CO

ST
S

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
EN

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

U
S

RE
VE

N
U

ES
 A

N
D

CO
ST

S
BA

LA
N

CE
RE

VE
N

U
ES

 &
EX

PE
N

DI
TU

RE
S

LE
DG

ER
PR

O
JE

CT
CY

20
13

 &
 2

01
4

CO
N

TR
AC

TE
D

CO
N

TR
AC

TE
D

EX
PE

N
DI

TU
RE

S
EX

PE
N

DI
TU

RE
S

EX
PE

N
DI

TU
RE

S
DO

N
AT

IO
N

S
TO

 D
AT

E
RE

M
AI

N
IN

G
DO

N
AT

IO
N

S
TH

RU
 JU

N
E 

20
15

C0
5-

R0
03

GA
Y 

LE
A 

W
IL

SO
N

 T
RA

IL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 (D

SM
-A

N
KE

N
Y

50
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
78

7,
58

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
4,

64
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

4,
58

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

77
,0

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
82

,2
13

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

23
,2

66
$ 

   
   

   
 

5,
80

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

C0
6-

61
34

CB
G 

SH
AW

 A
CQ

U
IS

IT
IO

N
43

0,
91

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

68
9,

77
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
(2

58
,8

60
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
43

0,
91

5
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C0

8-
61

42
JE

ST
ER

 P
AR

K 
CA

BI
N

S 
68

7,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
3,

21
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
68

3,
21

1
$ 

   
   

 
4,

68
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

43
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

1-
62

05
CV

T 
CO

N
N

EC
TO

R-
BR

O
AD

W
AY

 T
O

 B
O

N
DU

RA
N

T
36

,8
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
91

5,
23

1
$ 

   
   

 
17

4,
09

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
3,

24
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

3,
24

1
$ 

   
   

 
(6

6,
42

3)
$ 

   
   

  
79

7,
54

8
$ 

   
   

 
45

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

C1
2-

62
08

FD
M

 O
U

TD
O

O
R 

CL
AS

SR
O

O
M

11
,2

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,2

01
$ 

   
   

   
 

62
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

62
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

13
CB

G 
W

EL
L 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T

73
,8

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
71

,7
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
,7

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

15
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

96
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
,8

59
$ 

   
   

   
 

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
14

CB
G 

O
BS

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 D

EC
K

83
,8

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
74

,5
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
,7

85
$ 

   
   

   
 

(1
,9

41
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

18
JP

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 B
LD

G 
RE

LO
CA

TI
O

N
45

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
7,

89
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

7,
89

6
$ 

   
   

 
16

2,
10

4
$ 

   
   

 
19

1,
88

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

C1
2-

62
19

EC
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

10
,6

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

55
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
11

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,6
71

$ 
   

   
   

 
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

20
4-

M
IL

E 
CR

EE
K 

BA
N

K 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
AT

IO
N

34
0,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,3

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,3
09

$ 
   

   
   

 
32

0,
41

6
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
21

JP
 C

O
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
2,

40
4,

20
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

9,
92

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

47
6,

35
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

05
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

36
,0

20
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

3,
38

9
$ 

   
   

 
2,

06
0,

81
1

$ 
   

 
84

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
2,

10
8,

24
1

$ 
   

   
   

C1
2-

62
22

CB
G 

M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

10
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

98
,3

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
,6

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
86

,6
25

$ 
   

   
   

 
19

,3
75

$ 
   

   
   

 
21

,2
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
23

AC
KE

LS
O

N
 T

RA
IL

 P
HA

SE
 I 

(fk
n 

EL
 T

ra
il 

Ph
as

e 
I)

1,
10

0,
53

2
$ 

   
   

 
90

3,
78

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

17
5,

49
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
90

3,
78

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

17
6,

10
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
08

1,
32

5
$ 

   
 

19
,2

08
$ 

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

24
AC

KE
LS

O
N

 T
RA

IL
 P

HA
SE

 II
 (f

ka
 E

L 
Tr

ai
l P

ha
se

 II
)

14
1,

01
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

04
3,

23
8

$ 
   

   
 

20
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
26

,8
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
14

2,
03

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
8,

89
0

$ 
   

   
 

(2
7,

87
7)

$ 
   

   
  

89
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

19
1,

68
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
C1

2-
62

25
AC

KE
LS

O
N

 T
RA

IL
 P

HA
SE

 II
I (

fk
a 

EL
 T

ra
il 

Ph
as

e 
III

)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
9,

53
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

21
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
21

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

(7
,2

11
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
26

FD
M

 P
O

N
D 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
BA

SI
N

85
4,

90
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
70

7,
45

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
2,

20
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
72

0,
86

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
6,

03
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
21

,9
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(2
00

,0
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

67
8,

81
8

$ 
   

   
 

17
6,

08
5

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

27
FD

M
 P

AR
K 

IM
PR

-S
HE

LT
ER

/T
RA

IL
S/

PE
N

IN
SU

LA
81

,1
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,6
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

,6
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
29

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

,9
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
21

,2
21

$ 
   

   
   

 
23

,4
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
28

JP
 P

AR
K 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
-C

AM
P 

AR
EA

 #
2 

EL
EC

TR
IC

41
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
33

9,
42

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

29
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

33
6,

94
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,5

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
1,

26
1

$ 
   

   
 

28
,7

39
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

29
HT

T 
CO

N
N

EC
TO

R 
TO

 G
LW

 (f
ka

 N
ea

l S
m

ith
)

9,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
30

TM
 C

AM
P 

CR
EE

K 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
AT

IO
N

1,
09

7,
46

5
$ 

   
   

 
87

6,
66

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

19
4,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
80

5,
74

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

19
4,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0,
45

6
$ 

   
 

97
,0

09
$ 

   
   

   
 

78
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

31
TM

 P
AR

K 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

&
 S

HO
W

ER
 H

O
U

SE
11

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
53

,1
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

05
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

52
,1

44
$ 

   
   

   
 

66
,8

56
$ 

   
   

   
 

66
,8

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

32
YB

 P
AR

K 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

87
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
,6

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
,4

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,5

18
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
,4

82
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
,4

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

33
TR

AI
L 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

LL
 A

RE
AS

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
,2

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,2
28

$ 
   

   
   

 
76

,7
72

$ 
   

   
   

 
76

,7
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
34

JP
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 R
EL

O
CA

TI
O

N
58

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

27
9,

83
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
73

,1
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
27

9,
83

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

69
,7

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

18
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
2,

76
8

$ 
   

   
 

23
3,

23
2

$ 
   

   
 

23
3,

23
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
C1

2-
62

35
CB

G 
W

O
O

SL
EY

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y-
N

O
 S

AL
E

1,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
36

CB
G 

M
EN

DE
N

HA
LL

 A
CQ

U
IS

IT
IO

N
67

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
67

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

 
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

37
CX

T 
VA

U
LT

 T
O

IL
ET

S
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

64
,1

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
,1

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,8

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

18
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

38
CB

G 
W

ET
LA

N
DS

 D
ES

IG
N

10
4,

47
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
,4

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
,1

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

,1
21

$ 
   

   
   

 
37

,3
55

$ 
   

   
   

 
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

39
YB

 D
AM

 R
EP

AI
RS

79
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
73

3,
98

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
2,

52
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
53

5,
07

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
9,

65
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
9,

51
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
4,

24
4

$ 
   

   
 

14
2,

75
6

$ 
   

   
 

39
8,

31
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
C1

2-
62

40
BE

AV
ER

 C
RE

EK
 L

AN
D 

AC
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
93

,4
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
93

,0
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

,4
69

$ 
   

   
   

 
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

42
RO

AD
 &

 P
AR

KI
N

G 
LO

T 
RE

SU
RF

AC
IN

G 
AL

L 
AR

EA
S

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

5,
95

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
5,

95
1

$ 
   

   
 

4,
04

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
04

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
43

CA
M

P 
CR

EE
K-

M
IL

LE
R/

RI
ST

 L
AN

D 
AC

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

34
2,

19
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

2,
19

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

2,
19

7
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

44
CB

G 
AI

RP
O

RT
 1

6 
AC

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

75
,5

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

,5
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

,5
88

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

45
YB

 A
LI

TZ
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

AC
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
29

8,
95

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
8,

95
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
8,

95
0

$ 
   

   
 

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
46

CB
G 

FR
EE

LA
N

D 
LA

N
D 

AC
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
20

4,
43

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
4,

43
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
4,

43
7

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
47

CB
G 

AI
RP

O
RT

 6
0 

LA
N

D 
AC

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

23
8,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

8,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

8,
68

7
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

48
CB

G 
EV

ER
LY

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y-
N

O
 S

AL
E 

AP
PR

AI
SA

L 
O

N
LY

1,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
2-

62
49

BR
O

W
N

'S
 W

O
O

DS
 T

RA
IL

HE
AD

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
90

,7
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

25
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
13

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,7

37
$ 

   
   

   
 

59
,9

63
$ 

   
   

   
 

62
,0

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
62

50
YB

 P
RE

IS
T 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
AC

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

4 
PC

W
LL

 E
XP

EN
DI

TU
RE

S 
AS

 O
F 

:

12



AN
TI

CI
PA

TE
D

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
EN

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

AC
TU

AL
AC

TU
AL

AC
TU

AL
G

RA
N

T
AC

TU
AL

AC
TU

AL
AN

TI
CI

PA
TE

D
AN

TI
CI

PA
TE

D
SU

B-
CO

ST
S

CO
ST

S
CO

ST
S

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
EN

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

U
S

RE
VE

N
U

ES
 A

N
D

CO
ST

S
BA

LA
N

CE
RE

VE
N

U
ES

 &
EX

PE
N

DI
TU

RE
S

LE
DG

ER
PR

O
JE

CT
CY

20
13

 &
 2

01
4

CO
N

TR
AC

TE
D

CO
N

TR
AC

TE
D

EX
PE

N
DI

TU
RE

S
EX

PE
N

DI
TU

RE
S

EX
PE

N
DI

TU
RE

S
DO

N
AT

IO
N

S
TO

 D
AT

E
RE

M
AI

N
IN

G
DO

N
AT

IO
N

S
TH

RU
 JU

N
E 

20
15

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

4 
PC

W
LL

 E
XP

EN
DI

TU
RE

S 
AS

 O
F 

:

C1
2-

99
99

M
IS

C 
M

IN
O

R 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,1
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,1
93

$ 
   

   
   

 
79

,8
07

$ 
   

   
   

 
79

,8
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

C1
3-

62
51

O
VE

RA
LL

 P
RO

GR
AM

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
,3

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,3
99

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

60
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

60
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

2-
99

99
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
27

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
3,

43
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
3,

43
4

$ 
   

   
 

6,
56

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
56

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
3-

62
52

EL
 L

O
DG

E 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

18
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
18

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

29
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
 

29
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

3-
62

53
TM

 A
CC

ES
SI

BL
E 

TR
AI

L 
AR

O
U

N
D 

PO
N

D
17

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

66
,2

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

,2
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

,9
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

7,
19

7
$ 

   
   

 
17

,8
03

$ 
   

   
   

 
26

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

C1
3-

62
54

TM
 O

VE
RL

IN
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

AC
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
74

,2
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
,2

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

74
,2

57
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C1
3-

62
55

M
AL

LY
'S

 S
TR

EA
M

BA
N

K 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
AT

IO
N

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(4

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

3-
62

56
PC

W
LL

 P
U

BL
IC

 A
W

AR
EN

ES
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

03
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
(2

,0
39

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

3-
62

58
N

AT
U

RA
L 

AR
EA

 R
ES

TO
RA

TI
O

N
S

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

48
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
48

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
,5

19
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
,5

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C1

3-
62

59
JP

 C
AM

P 
ST

O
RE

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
(4

,2
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

3-
62

62
EL

 J.
C.

 W
HI

TE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y

18
7,

68
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

9,
89

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

(9
2,

20
9)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
7,

68
5

$ 
   

   
 

(0
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

3-
62

63
M

AL
LY

'S
 C

VT
 &

 G
LW

 T
RA

IL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
(1

,1
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

3-
62

65
YB

 B
AN

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

40
,6

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

,6
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,6
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C1

4-
62

68
EL

 D
IK

ES
/D

RE
DG

IN
G/

W
AT

ER
 Q

U
AL

IT
Y

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

34
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
34

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

17
,6

52
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
EL

 C
O

VE
RE

D 
BR

ID
GE

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

EL
 R

AI
N

 G
AR

DE
N

S
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

LA
N

D 
AC

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

S
44

3,
99

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

3,
99

8
$ 

   
   

 
39

2,
44

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

U
P 

AN
KE

N
Y-

HT
T 

CO
N

N
EC

TO
R-

AC
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

GL
W

 T
RA

IL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 M

AL
LY

'S
33

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
33

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
DE

CE
M

BE
R 

20
13

 B
O

N
D 

IS
SU

AN
CE

13
,9

69
,6

80
$ 

   
 

7,
72

5,
20

6
$ 

   
   

3,
42

7,
44

8
$ 

   
   

5,
79

3,
70

4
$ 

   
   

1,
95

9,
56

9
$ 

   
   

 
3,

50
3,

15
6

$ 
   

   
  

(1
,4

70
,5

08
)

$ 
   

   
 

9,
78

5,
92

2
$ 

   
 

4,
18

3,
75

8
$ 

   
 

2,
61

6,
81

4
$ 

   
 

4,
95

0,
65

2
$ 

   
   

  14
,7

36
,5

74
$ 

   
   

C1
3-

62
61

AN
KE

N
Y 

HT
T 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

 T
O

 D
SM

90
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

26
1,

29
9

$ 
   

   
   

(1
,3

82
,5

00
)

$ 
   

   
 

87
8,

79
9

$ 
   

   
 

21
,2

01
$ 

   
   

   
 

C1
1-

62
05

CV
T 

CO
N

N
EC

TO
R-

BR
O

AD
W

AY
 T

O
 B

O
N

DU
RA

N
T

1,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
 

16
,1

69
,6

80
$ 

   
 

7,
72

5,
20

6
$ 

   
   

3,
42

7,
44

8
$ 

   
   

5,
79

3,
70

4
$ 

   
   

1,
95

9,
56

9
$ 

   
   

 
5,

76
4,

45
5

$ 
   

   
  

(2
,8

53
,0

08
)

$ 
   

   
 

10
,6

64
,7

21
$ 

 
5,

50
4,

95
9

$ 
   

 

13


	attachments - August 2014 meeting.pdf
	July 2014 Rev - Exp Report.lsx.pdf
	Jul 2014

	July 2014 Revenue Report.pdf
	Jul 2014

	PCWLL DRAW DOWN-AS OF 07-31-14.pdf
	PCWLL DRAWDONW





